



Hill Johnson, ASA

hjohnson@bcrbvl.com

215 Almond Lane
Eules, Texas 76039
(214) 930-8934

Hill Johnson is an Accredited Senior Appraiser (ASA) in the Business Valuation discipline with the American Society of Appraisers and has provided over 650 business valuations for closely held companies and their owners. Since 2006, Mr. Johnson has spent one hundred percent of his time providing business valuations appraisals and valuation consulting services. He has provided independent opinions of value for various types of purposes including shareholder litigation, estate and gift tax, buy/sell transactions, financial reporting purposes, the appraisal of intellectual property, assessing commercial damages, employee stock ownership plans, and marital dissolution. Mr. Johnson's industries include, but are not limited to construction, manufacturing, oil & gas, biotech, chemical, healthcare, medical equipment, software, retail, consulting, real estate, restaurant, HVAC and plumbing, family limited partnerships, and professional-service industries (including physician and dental practices). Mr. Johnson has also performed a number of due diligence assessments, completed offering memorandums, and worked closely with an international investment-banking firm.

**PROFESSIONAL
HISTORY:**

May 2019, Appraiser, Bryan C. Rice, CPA

Perform business valuations and provide expert witness testimony for closely held businesses primarily for family law matters.

May 2016 to May 2019: Director, HSSK, LLC

HSSK, LLC is a professional services firm specializing in business valuation, litigation consulting, economic and strategic consulting services. Mr. Johnson assisted in leading the Dallas office's family law and estate and gift tax growth.

2015 to 2016: Managing Member, White Rock Valuation Group, LLC

Performed business valuations for closely held businesses primarily for estate planning and family law including expert witness testimony.

2014 to 2015: Director, BDO USA, LLC

Performed business valuations for closely held businesses for estate planning, bankruptcy litigation, and review third party business valuations for financial reporting requirements (including purchase price allocations and goodwill impairment) for internal audit compliance.

2006 to 2014: Director, Hartman Leito & Bolt, LLP (acquired by BDO USA, LLP in 2014)

Performed business valuations of closely held entities primarily for estate planning, family law, and buy/sell transactions. Also performed business valuations for commercial damages, employee stock ownership plans, and financial reporting requirements (including purchase price allocations and goodwill impairment).

**PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS:**

Estate Planning Council of North Texas

Dallas Estate Planning Council

Member of the Dallas Chapter of the American Society of Appraiser™

**ACCREDITATIONS
& LICENSES:**

American Society of Appraisers™ – Accredited Senior Appraiser (ASA) in the Business Valuation discipline

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, *magna cum laude*, University of Texas at Dallas

Master of Business Administration, Southern Methodist University, *concentration in entrepreneurship*